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1 lfil35? c. .7.1. Marguerite McLean - - 
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 5.27.1 1 Notice of Substitution of Contacts.pdf 

Friday, May 27, 201 1 1059 AM 

Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Substitution of Contacts 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 110138-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 2 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Substitution of Contacts. 

5/27/2011 



Susan 0. Rinnaur 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

Tel850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDAITENO~8outhernca.com 

eULF 
POWER 

ASOUIlURN COMPANY 

May 27,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Docket No. 110138-El 

Enclosed herein is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Substitution of Contacts in 
the above referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosure 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates 
by Gulf Power Company 

Docket NO.: 110138-E1 
Date: May 27,201 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTI ON OF CONTACTS 

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power,” “Gulf,” or “the Company”] hereby serves 

notice that Susan D. Ritenour should be substituted for Mark A. Crosswhite as Gulf Power’s 

primary point of contact in the above-entitled docket and requests that copies of all pleadings, 

orders, notices and other papers filed in this proceeding be served on the following: 

J e m y  A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R Griffin 
B e g s  & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensac014 FL 32591 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
PmsScOh, FL 32520-0780 

Respectfully submitfed this 27’ day of May, 201 1. 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVENR GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensac04 FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


